Liberty Bell Center and Burnt House Plan 

Jed Levin, a National Park Service archeologist, with the assistance of other researchers, created this figure in 2002 to show the location of the President’s House and its back buildings in relation to the proposed Liberty Bell Center. The house at 190 High Street that was to become known as the President’s House suffered a fire in January 1780. Governor Richard Penn ordered the property sold. This burnt house plan was probably drawn for insurance purposes and for the anticipated sale. Robert Morris acquired the property after the 1780 fire and rebuilt the house, adding various changes. Additional alterations were made to accommodate President Washington, but these changes are not part of the pre-Washington house plan. The new Liberty Bell Center and the Burnt House are depicted schematically, both simplifications of drawings available respectively through the National Park Service and the Pennsylvania State Archives, Harrisburg (Richd Penns Burnt House Lot, [undated], Philadelphia, RG17, Land Office, Map Collection, #3399.)

